
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 5 

77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD 
CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590 

REPL y TO THE ATTENTION or· 
March 4, 2009 

Keith Watson, Project Manager 
Tronox LLC 
P.O. Box 268859 
Oklahoma City, OK 73102-7109 

SR-6J 

Re: Approval -- Reach 4/5 Remediation Work Plan Revision (02/20/09) 
Moss American Superfund Site, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 

Dear Mr. Watson: 

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), in consultation with 
the Wisconsin Depa1iment of Natural Resources (WDNR), has reviewed revisions made 
by Tronox, dated February 20, 2009, to the December JO, 2008 Reach 4/5 Remediation 
Work Plan Revision. That work plan , as revised, is hereby approved, with the 
modification indicated below, pursuant to Section I 4(a) of the Consent Decree. Please 
note that the date of this letter is the date of approval of the final Work Plan. Please 
submit a clean copy of the approved work plan (i.e., without red lines) to EPA and 
WDNR for their records as soon as practicable. 

Following WDNR's February 18, 2009 determination on the Butler's Gartersnake 
habitat assessment and the Agency's followup discussions with WDNR and you, EPA 
has modified Section 4 of the approved work plan (Schedule) as follows: 

Task Name Date/ Duration 
Submittal of Final Work Plan December JO, 2008 
Agency approval of Final Work Plan (with modification) March 4, 2009 
Contractor Notification Within 7 days of approval 

of Final Work Plan 
Mobilization, Site Preparation, and Clea1ing April 13, 2009 or earlier 

as deemed acceptable by 
WDNR 

Phase I Construction - Patt 1 (North of the Railroad Bridge) 12 days 
Phase I Construction - Part 2 (South of the Railroad Bridge) 48 days 
Site Cleanup and Demobilization 12 days 
Phase I[ Construction - Final Restoration (weather 6 days 
pcnnitting) 
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Your assistance on this matter is appreciated. If you have any questions, you may 
reach me at (312) 886-6 I 95. 

cc: Tom Wentland, WDNR 
Maria Gonzalez (ORC) 

Sincerely, J/ 
/J,:ltj/4~ 

Ross <lei Rosario 
Remedial Project Manager 
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